FOSTON PARISH COUNCIL

www.fostonpc-lincs.uk

Clerk Mr James Stanley 15 Buttery Close, Lincoln, LN6 8SL Telephone 01522 889737 email clerk@fostonpc-lincs.uk

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

A meeting of Foston Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 6th June 2023 at 19:30 at Foston Village Hall.

The business to be transacted at the meeting will be as follows.

Public Forum:

To receive questions and views from residents of the village for a fifteen-minute period on issues relevant to the village of Foston. Please note that the Parish Council meeting will commence at 7.30pm if no residents are present.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies and reasons for absence (To receive and resolve reasons for absence in accordance with the requirement of the Local Government Act 1972)
- Declarations of Interests: (To receive declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements
 of the Localism Act 2011 and consider any applications for dispensations in relation to disclosable
 pecuniary interests or personal interests. Members may make any declarations of interest at this
 point and may also make them at any point during the meeting.)
- 3. To receive and approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 16th May 2023
- 4. To consider Parish Councillor Membership
- 5. To consider the report of the Internal Auditor for the financial year ended 31st March 2023
- 6. To consider Parish Council Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2023
- 7. To consider approval of the 2022/2023 Annual Return Annual Governance Statement
- 8. To consider approval of the 2022/2023 Annual Return Accounting Statements
- 9. To consider adopting the Local Government Association Model Councillor Code of Conduct.
- 10. To consider correspondence from 1st Foston Scout Group regarding Gorrie Hall
- 11. To consider First Aid Training.
- 12. To correspondence relating to Foston Summer Village Fete Saturday 8th July 2023
- 13. To consider grass cutting at Foston Playing Field
- 14. To consider permissive rights of access to Foston Playing Field.
- 15. To consider pothole reporting.

- 16. To consider Foston Parish Council liaison with Lincolnshire Police.
- 17. To consider powers under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Section 215
- 18. To consider planning application S23/0413 Wheatsheaf Cottage And Wheatsheaf Inn Main Street Dry Doddington.
- 19. To consider planning application S22/1022 Meadow View, Marshall Way, Foston
- 20. To receive and consider a report from Cllr Gardner on Planning Matters
 - a. Nil
- 21. To review and consider accounts for payment.

Transaction	Payment Date	Chq No / DDR	Payee	Details	Total Cost
21	07/06/2023	FPS	1st Foston Scout Group	Grant Payment	£100.00
22	07/06/2023	FPS	St Peters Church Foston	Grant Payment	£500.00
23	07/06/2023	FPS	Saxonwell Group Parish News	Grant Payment	£50.00
24	07/06/2023	FPS	Foston Conservation Group	Grant Payment	£50.00
25	08/06/2023	FPS	Foston Village Hall	Grant Payment	£350.00

- 22. To receive and consider reports from County and District Councillors'
- 23. To consider Items for the agenda of the next Parish Council meeting 4^{th} July 2023

J Stanley Clerk to Council - Foston Parish Council

01 June 2023